

# D'Nesha Merritt

## **Family Nurse Practitioner in Search of Remote Opportunity**

Modesto, CA 95355

[dneshamerritt35@gmail.com](mailto:dneshamerritt35@gmail.com)

+1 318 737 9521

I am a Family Nurse Practitioner with five years experience working in Trauma and Acute Care Surgery as well as Long Term Acute Care Pulmonary and Infectious Diseases Services. Prior to working as a nurse practitioner, I worked for six years as an ICU and Pediatric ICU nurse.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Independent Contractor Nurse Practitioner**

Dr. Manjit Dhillon - Modesto, CA

May 2018 to Present

Nurse Practitioner, Central Valley Specialty Hospital

Pulmonary, Critical Care, and Infectious Diseases services at Central Valley Specialty Hospital-Long Term Acute Care

### **Independent Contractor Nurse Practitioner**

Dr. Tony Tam - Modesto, CA

July 2017 to February 2019

Nurse Practitioner, Modesto Surgical Associates

Trauma and Acute Care Surgery services at Sutter Memorial Medical Center

### **Registered Nurse**

Sutter Memorial Medical Center - Modesto, CA

October 2016 to April 2017

ICU

### **Registered Nurse**

Rady Children's Hospital - San Diego, CA

April 2016 to October 2016

PICU

### **Registered Nurse**

Denton Regional Medical Center - Denton, TX

July 2015 to April 2016

ICU

## **Registered Nurse**

Rapides Regional Medical Center - Alexandria, LA  
June 2011 to July 2015

ICU, PICU, NICU

## Education

---

### **Master of Science in Nursing**

University of South Alabama - Mobile, AL  
December 2016

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of Louisiana at Monroe - Monroe, LA  
May 2011

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **CNP**

Expires: March 2022

State: CA

### **RN**

Expires: March 2022

State: CA

## Skills

---

- Nurse Practitioner with two years of experience in trauma, acute care surgery, pulmonary, critical care, and infectious diseases services. Eight years nursing experience in critical care.  
Electronic Medical Record Software: eClinicalWorks, AthenaHealth, Meditech, Epic, Cerner
- ICU Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Imaging
- Experience Administering Injections
- Primary Care Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medical Coding
- Venipuncture

- Phlebotomy
- Triage
- ICD-10
- Hospice Care
- Managed Care
- Nurse Management
- Supervising Experience
- Medical Billing

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**